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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 11:03 AM

To: AIGSS Claims Recovery; SUR

Subject: RE: AIGEncrypt : Request for Market Value SDJ87A  : Our Ref: 4218261091SG; Your Ref: To be Advised

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The MV of SDJ 87A is $66K-$68k(est) as at Jan 2023. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 8:07 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <shirleyhiew@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang 

(LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com> 

Subject: FW: AIGEncrypt : Request for Market Value SDJ87A : Our Ref: 4218261091SG; Your Ref: To be Advised 

 

Dear Sir / Madam 

 
We have yet to receive any response from your good side. 

 

Looking forward to your earliest reply. 

 

 

Thank you 

 

Regards 

 

Fairuz Emelia Omar 

AIG 

 

Senior Recovery Representative – Claims Recovery 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel 65-68307871 

GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

 

 

 

From: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:14 PM 

To: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com>; veronchen@lkkauto.com; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto 

<celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: AIGSS Claims Recovery <GRS-ExpressRecovery@aig.com> 

Subject: AIGEncrypt : Request for Market Value SDJ87A : Our Ref: 4218261091SG; Your Ref: To be Advised 

 

Hi Team, 

 

Reference to above, grateful if you can assist us to provide the Market Value of this vehicle at the Date of Accident (14/01/2023). 

 

Please find attached details for your reference. 

 

(We have already settled the OD claim and are seeking recovery for our losses and the other insurers are now requesting for additional independent valuation). 

 

Do appreciate your kind assistance, thank you. 

 

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
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